
THE STATE 

of ALASKA 
GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Sana Efird 
Assistant Commissioner 
Department of Health and Social Services 

From: Dallas Hargrave n V\~ 
Human Resource ~nager 

Subject: Corrected Organizational Units far Layoff Purposes 

Department of 
Health and Social Services 

FINANCE AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
Human Resources 

P.O. Box 110650 
Juneau, Alaska 99811-0650 

Main: 907.465.3962 
Fox: 907.465.2076 

Date: July 24, 2015 

Phone: 465-2308 
Fax: 465-8260 

Below is the approved list of organizational units for the Department and Health and Social Services. Reissuance of these 

organizational units represents a correction. The Alaska Mental Health Board, Alaska Commission on Aging and the 

Governor's Council on Disabilities and Special Education represent separate organizational units for layoff purposes. 

Finance and Management Services (Includes Office of the Commissioner) 

Division of Behavioral Health 

Office of Children's Services 

Division of Juvenile Justice 

Division of Health Care Services 

Division of Senior and Disability Services 

Division of Public Assistance 

Division of Public Health 

Alaska Pioneer Homes 

Alaska Mental Health Board 

Alaska Commission on Aging 

Governor's Council on Disabilities and Special Education 

In accordance with 2 AAC 07.800, this memorandum is being distributed to bargaining unit members employed by the Alaska 

Mental Health Board, Alaska Commission on Aging and the Governor's Council on Disabilities and Special Education. By 

copy of this memorandum, the unions are being informed. 

cc: Erin Kelly, Recruitment Services Manager 

Alaska State Employees Association 

Alaska Public Employees Association 


